SELMA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
3036 THOMPSON AVE., SELMA, CA 93662

(559) 898-6500 FAX (559) 896-7147

November 7, 2017

Mr. Bruce Krans

MuckRock News

DEPT MR 45212
Somerville, MA 02144-2516

Mr. Krans:

Selma Unified has received your Public Records Request regarding lease-leaseback agreements.
Since you are requesting records going back fourteen years, staff will need to obtain records from
the District’s archives. I estimate that we will be able to complete this task by the end of
November. I further estimate at this time that the number of pages necessary to comply with your
request will be approximately 500.

Sincerely,

oy

Larry Teixeira
Assistant Superintendent,

Board of Trustees: Jennifer Winter, Andy Montijo, Sara Rodriguez, Mark Falcon and Paul Green
Superintendent: Tanya A. Fisher, Ed.D.
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